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1                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Let's call the

2 meeting to order.  Secretary, has this been noticed

3 as per the Open Public Meetings Act?

4                MR. CURLEY:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.  The

5 meeting has been noticed in accordance with the Open

6 Public Meetings Act.  The meeting was posted with

7 the Jersey Journal and the Star Ledger.  The meeting

8 was also posted with the Clerk of Hudson County and

9 with the secretary of the Board of Freeholders.

10                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Could you

11 please call the roll call?

12                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Arencibia,

13 absent.  Commissioner Bettinger.

14                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Here.

15                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

16                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Here.

17                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

18                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Here.

19                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

20                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Here.

21                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

22                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Here.

23                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

24                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Here.

25                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.
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1                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Here.

2                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Ng,

3 absent.  Commissioner Peralta, absent.  Commissioner

4 Romano, absent.  Chairman, we have a quorum.

5                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Let's everybody

6 stand.

7               (Flag Salute.)

8                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Make a motion

9 for the review and adoption of the meeting minutes

10 on 3/18.

11                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Mr. Chairman, I

12 was not listed on the transcript.  I believe I was

13 here.  I was here.

14                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Anything else?

15                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I'll make a

16 motion to approve them.

17                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  I'll second

18 the motion.

19                MS. FERRARA:  On a motion made by

20 Commissioner Choffo.  Second by Commissioner

21 Bettinger.

22          Commissioner Bettinger.

23                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.

24                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

25                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.
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1                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

2                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.

3                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

4                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Yes.

5                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

6                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

7                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

8                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Aye.

9                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

10                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  I will abstain.

11                MS. FERRARA:  The motion has passed.

12                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  The next item

13 on the agenda, is that public hearing?

14                MS. FERRARA:  Mr. Chairman, the next

15 item on the agenda is award of professional service

16 contacts for outside counsel.  In your binder prior

17 to the section right behind Resolutions to be

18 Memorialized, there is a memo describing the

19 evaluation of the RFQs that were received.  We

20 issued RFQs back on March 9th, which we have

21 received proposals.  We received two proposal for --

22 no, we only received one proposal for Board Counsel.

23 After the review of the Board Counsel, the selection

24 committee has selected John Curley, LLC, for the

25 contract of John J. Curley, LLC, excuse me, and
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1 Harborside Financial Center, 1202 Plaza 10, Jersey

2 City, New Jersey 07311, to serve as Board Counsel.

3                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Do I have a

4 motion?

5                MS. FERRARA:  On a motion made by

6 Commissioner Choffo.  Second by Commissioner

7 Holloway.

8          Commissioner Bettinger.

9                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.

10                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

11                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

12                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

13                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.

14                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

15                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Yes.

16                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

17                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

18                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

19                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Aye.

20                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

21                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Aye.

22 Congratulations.

23                MR. CURLEY:  Thank you very much.

24                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Next item.

25                MS. FERRARA:  The next item on the
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1 agenda is award for professional service contract

2 for professional engineering services.  At this time

3 I will hand the meeting over to Board Counsel to

4 award those contracts.  I apologize.

5                MR. CURLEY:  The recommendation of

6 the Board -- rather from the committee is as

7 follows:  For the primary 2015 professional service

8 contract for the provision of professional

9 engineering service to Remington, Vernick & Arango

10 Engineers, located at 300 Penhorn Avenue, Third

11 Floor, Secaucus, New Jersey 07094.

12           The committee's recommendation as to the

13 2015 professional services for provision of

14 professional engineering services, recommendation is

15 that would be awarded to T & M Associates, 11

16 Tinsdale Road, Middletown, New Jersey 07748.  This

17 recommendation was made after receipt of responses

18 to the RFQ from CME Associates, H2M Associates, LLC;

19 Engineering Associates, Maser Consulting, P.A., and

20 Remington, Vernick & Arango Engineering, and T & M

21 Consultants.  That's set forth in the memorandum

22 included with the Board's package.

23                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Does anybody

24 have any questions or a motion?

25                MS. FERRARA:  On a motion made by
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1 Commissioner Bettinger.  Second by Commissioner

2 Choffo.

3          Commissioner Bettinger.

4                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.

5                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

6                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

7                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

8                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.

9                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

10                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Yes.

11                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

12                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

13                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

14                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Aye.

15                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

16                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Aye.

17                MS. FERRARA:  The motion has passed.

18                MR. CRAY:  Thank you very much.  It's

19 an honor, an honor.  Thank you.

20                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  The next item

21 on the agenda.

22                MS. FERRARA:  The next item on the

23 agenda is Site Plans, Subdivisions and other matters

24 scheduled for public hearing.  The first application

25 2015-13-SP; Applicant, Dr. Saber Mansour; located at
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1 2770 John F. Kennedy Boulevard; Block 12101, Lot 18

2 in Jersey City.

3                MR. O'CONNELL:  Good evening,

4 Commissioners.  My name is Eugene O'Connell.  I'm

5 the attorney appearing for the applicant, Saber

6 Mansour.  With me tonight is John Inglese.  He's a

7 licensed architect and engineer in the state of New

8 Jersey.  This is an application to upgrade an

9 existing first floor space to a veterinarian office.

10           We went to the staff review on the 1st,

11 and got to review the plans and made a couple of

12 changes that were recommended by the staff.  I would

13 like to swear in John Inglese to just go through the

14 plans.

15                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  What were the

16 changes for the Board?

17                MR. O'CONNELL:  As I said, we went to

18 the April 1st application process with staff, and

19 they had a couple of recommendations on the plan.

20 We have already incorporated those recommendations

21 into the plans.  I would like to swear in Jack

22 Inglese to go over the plans and set forth the

23 recommendations in the plan.

24               (The witness is sworn.)

25                MR. CURLEY:  Would you please state
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1 your name for the record and spell your last name.

2                MR. INGLESE:  Sure, Jack Inglese; the

3 last name is I-n-g-l-e-s-e.  Business address is 150

4 Union Avenue, East Rutherford, New Jersey.  I'm

5 principal of the firm, Inglese Architecture and

6 Engineering, LLC.

7                MR. O'CONNELL:  Mr. Inglese, you're a

8 licensed architect and engineer in the state of New

9 Jersey?

10                MR. INGLESE:  Yes.  I have been a

11 licensed architect in the state of New Jersey since

12 1983, and I have been a licensed engineer in the

13 state of New Jersey since 1984.

14                MR. O'CONNELL:  And you've appeared

15 before many zoning and planning boards in the state

16 of New Jersey.  In fact, you have appeared before

17 the Hudson County Planning Board; is that correct?

18                MR. INGLESE:  I have.  It's been a

19 long time since I've been here, but I have.

20                MR. O'CONNELL:  I ask that you accept

21 him as qualified.

22                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Yes, proceed.

23                MR. O'CONNELL:  Mr. Inglese, would

24 you just go through the plans for the Board, setting

25 forth the changes to the plans from the
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1 recommendations of the staff?

2                MR. INGLESE:  Certainly.

3                MR. CURLEY:  Any plan that is new or

4 reflects a change, we would like to have marked as

5 an exhibit.  Otherwise, if it's part of the

6 submission package. there is no reason to mark it.

7                MR. INGLESE:  This first sheet needs

8 to be marked.

9                MR. CURLEY:  You should make it A-1.

10                MR. INGLESE:  And the sheet I'm

11 referring to is first sheet labeled T-100.  It's our

12 title sheet.  It also has the site plan on it.  As

13 Gene described earlier, this started out as an

14 application to the City of Jersey City to take an

15 existing first floor insurance office and convert it

16 into a veterinarian office.  There were no changes

17 to the building other than the sign of the insurance

18 company changes to the sign of the client's

19 veterinarian office.

20           It's a relatively small piece of property

21 on Kennedy Boulevard, and it's occupied by the

22 structure that's up at the front of the property,

23 and there's a series of stacked parking spaces in

24 the rear.  One of the things that was recommended by

25 the City of Jersey City was that were two parking
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1 spaces existing in front of this building previously

2 and a wide curb cut across the frontage.  Jersey

3 City asked us to remove those parking space.  So

4 what we did was remove some of that front parking

5 area and created a landscaped area and leave just a

6 walk to the first floor door to the veterinarian

7 office.

8           When the County reviewed, the County staff

9 reviewed the plans, the recommendations they made

10 were to provide a planting list for that planter

11 that incorporates native plants.  We have added the

12 planting schedule to the bottom, and the other

13 recommendations were to reduce the width of the

14 existing wide curb cut.  We have narrowed that down

15 to a twelve-foot curb cut just to provide access to

16 the drive aisles into the rear parking.

17           And the third request was to do an

18 additional green feature on the property.  Given the

19 limited nature of the site, what we have chose to do

20 was incorporate in a bike rack in the front sidewalk

21 area to provide bike parking at the entrance to the

22 vet's office.  That's really the extent of the

23 changes that were made.

24                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Is this on

25 the Journal Square area?  I'm trying to figure out
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1 where it is.

2                MR. INGLESE:  It's between 5th and

3 Academy.

4                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Does

5 engineering have any questions?

6                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Engineering,

7 they dropped the curb cut issue, and the other issue

8 was the franchise agreement for the steps.

9                MR. INGLESE:  That's correct.  Gene

10 was going to talk about that.  There is an existing

11 set of front stairs on the building that extends

12 5.22 feet beyond that front property line.  They're

13 existing, but they were never registered.

14                MR. O'CONNELL:  That's all I have.

15                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Any questions

16 or a motion?

17                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  I'll make a

18 motion to approve.

19                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I'll second it.

20                MS. FERRARA:  Mr. Chairman, the

21 applicant has also satisfied the shade tree

22 requirement.  There is a tree on-site.

23           On a motion made by Commissioner

24 Bettinger.  Second by Commissioner Choffo.

25           Commissioner Bettinger.
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1                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.

2                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

3                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

4                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

5                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.

6                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

7                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Yes.

8                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

9                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

10                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

11                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Aye.

12                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

13                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Aye.

14                MS. FERRARA:  The motion has passed.

15                MR. O'CONNELL:  Thank you very much.

16                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Next item.

17                MS. FERRARA:  Next item on the

18 agenda, the next application to be heard,

19 2015-14-SP; Alexis Romano; located at 660 First

20 Street; Block 26, Lot 4, in Hoboken.

21                MR. BURKE:  Good evening

22 Mr. Chairman, and Members of the Board.  I'm James

23 Burke, and I represent the applicant.  The

24 application is for a curb cut to allow parking on

25 the ground level of the building, and I have one
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1 witness, an architect.  I would like to have him

2 sworn, and we could qualify him, and then at that

3 point, after a brief presentation, we'll go right

4 into the review letter and curb cut analysis.

5               (The witness is sworn.)

6                MR. CURLEY:  Would you please state

7 your name for the record and spell your last name?

8                MR. KAWALEK:  Steve Kawalek,

9 K-a-w-a-l-e-k.

10                MR. BURKE:  Since we're sharing a

11 mic, I'm going to ask you a few questions.  Can

12 state your qualifications, are you a licensed

13 architect in state of New Jersey, and have you

14 appeared before this Board and others as a

15 professional?

16                MR. KAWALEK:  I'm a registered

17 architect in the state of New Jersey.  I have

18 appeared before numerous boards around the state,

19 including this Board.  I haven't been here in a

20 while, but I have been here.

21                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  You may

22 proceed.

23                MR. BURKE:  Would you give the Board

24 a summary of the purpose of this application?

25                MR. KAWALEK:  Sure.  So this is a

Page 14

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1 project that was approved several years back.  It's

2 a renovation of an existing three-story structure

3 that was fully renovated, and it included an

4 addition above.  This Board had heard the

5 application at that time.  It's been largely

6 completed to this point.

7           As a result of the plan review process,

8 because between the time of the original approval

9 and the time the permits were issued, Hurricane

10 Sandy happened, and as a consequence of that, the

11 local building department required the applicant to

12 actually raise his first floor, and that created a

13 ground floor which was now non-inhabitable space.

14 So essentially the entire ground floor of the

15 existing structure could not be used as a dwelling

16 unit, that is, what has been approved had now been

17 moved up a full level at the request of the City of

18 Hoboken.

19           Discussions with the City led to the

20 suggestion that this could be used for parking.

21 This turned out to work out well for the applicant,

22 who has elderly parents.  The intent is a

23 family-occupied building.  His elderly parents

24 intend to move in there.  They would likely be

25 applying for two handicapped parking spaces on the
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1 street, and instead of doing that, now they can be

2 able to park inside the structure.  They're able to

3 stack three cars front to back inside while only

4 eliminating the one stretch of curb for the curb

5 cut.

6                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Anybody have

7 any questions also on the application?

8                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  How high did

9 they raise the building first of all?

10                MR. KAWALEK:  They wanted to raise it

11 essentially a full story.  They've got an eight-foot

12 ceiling in that first ground level.

13                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  And make

14 sure it does show on the plans they're replacing the

15 sidewalk.

16                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Did it get

17 approved by Hoboken?

18                MR. KAWALEK:  It hasn't gotten to

19 that point yet.  They have had early conversations.

20 The plan was that they wanted us to come here first,

21 since this is a County road.

22                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  When you have a

23 letter for the approval, send us a letter for the

24 local approval.

25                MR. BURKE:  Sure.
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1                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I have a

2 question, the green techniques were satisfied.  I

3 see that was listed?

4                MR. KAWALEK:  I believe there was a

5 request for a rain barrel, and the applicant agreed

6 to add that.

7                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  That will be

8 done?

9                MR. KAWALEK:  Yes, that will be done.

10                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I have no other

11 questions.

12                MR. TRIDENTE:  Mr. Chairman, just to

13 remind the applicant that this does not require a

14 shade tree, but you are planting a shade three, and

15 the sidewalks will be replaced?

16                MR. KAWALEK:  Including the sidewalks

17 and curbs.

18                MR. TRIDENTE:  You wili need to grade

19 to the western property, which is a high elevation

20 to DOT standards?

21                MR. KAWALEK:  Yes.

22                MR. TRIDENTE:  And to the east of

23 your property, you're going to grade it down because

24 you don't have --

25                MR. KAWALEK:  There's a low curb
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1 there.

2                MR. TRIDENTE:  Very low curb.

3                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo,

4 the applicant has agreed to the native landscaping

5 and a rain barrel.  They satisfied two green

6 techniques.

7                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I make a motion

8 to approve.

9                MR. TRIDENTE:  Mr. Chairman, there's

10 a franchise agreement that needs to be applied for.

11 The size of the building was beyond the property

12 line.

13                MR. BURKE:  We understand that as a

14 condition.

15                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  I second it.

16                MS. FERRARA:  On a motion made by

17 Commissioner Choffo.  Second by Commissioner

18 Holloway.

19           Commissioner Bettinger.

20                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.

21                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

22                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

23                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

24                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.

25                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.
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1                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Yes.

2                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

3                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

4                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

5                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Aye.

6                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

7                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Aye.

8                MR. BURKE:  Thank you.

9                MS. FERRARA:  The next item to be

10 heard is Application 2015-18-SP; Applicant, Public

11 Service Electric & Gas; 2101 Grand Avenue, between

12 21st and 22nd Streets; Block 44, Lot 9.

13                MR. WEBSTER:  I'll get started while

14 they're setting up if it's all right with you, Mr.

15 Chairman.  Mr. Chairman, my name is Elnardo Webster.

16 I am an attorney for PSE&G, and PSE&G has applied to

17 the town of North Bergen Zoning Board Adjustment for

18 approval of a brand new substation located on Grand

19 Street, also referred to as Block 44, Lot 9, on the

20 Township's map.  The site dimensions are about

21 32,000 square feet.  The property is located in the

22 Moderate Density Residential Zone, R-3.

23           PSE&G proposes to upgrade the existing

24 substation by updating existing equipment.  We are

25 installing new electric processing equipment.  The
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1 following improvements are proposed to be installed

2 in connection with the application:  We're going to

3 install a new control house.  We're going to install

4 five stand-alone lightning masts for lighting

5 protection.  We're going to install three

6 transformers.  We're going to install a stormwater

7 conveyance system, a retaining wall.  We're going to

8 installing gravel, site lighting and fencing.

9           We're going to relocate and align a number

10 of interior driveways.  We're going to install new

11 landscaping and plantings, equipment foundations,

12 additional electrical processing equipment for the

13 support structures.  The proposed equipment upgrades

14 are necessary to maintain adequate and reliable

15 service in the area and to increase capacity at the

16 substation to serve the town and surrounding areas.

17           Mr. Chairman, Members of the Board, my

18 esteemed colleague, Jack Curley, I have a number of

19 witnesses with me tonight.  I've got Michael Vincent

20 from PSE&G Palisades System Planner.  I've got

21 Michael Mest, professional engineer from Stantec.

22 I've got Dan Stewart, a professional engineer from

23 Stantec.  I've Dan Mackney, a professional engineer

24 from Stantec.  I've got John Mele, professional

25 planner from DW Smith & Associates.  I have got with
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1 me a number of other licensed professionals.

2           I've had a chance to speak with your

3 professionals, and we've had a pretty substantial

4 pre-meeting.  You have a pretty substantial

5 application from us.  We agree to all of the

6 conditions that the engineer has required us to

7 agree to.  I think for tonight, what we would like

8 to do, I have two witnesses that I would like to

9 present, a planner and our engineer to talk about

10 stormwater management.  After that, if there are

11 questions that you have, I have a group of people to

12 answer whatever the questions you have.

13           I think tonight, I don't know if we need

14 all of those witnesses tonight for that application,

15 considering the copious amount of documentation you

16 have in the file already.  So with that, I would

17 like to, if you will agree, to call John Mele, who

18 is our planner that was sworn in, and I'll talk to

19 you a little bit about our steep slope ordinances

20 that's important to the Board.

21           John, I would like to you get sworn in.

22               (The witness is sworn.)

23                MR. CURLEY:  State your name for the

24 record and spell your last name.

25                MR. MELE:  Certainly.  John Mele,

Page 21

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1 M-e-l-e.  I'm with DW Smith & Associates.  I'm a

2 licensed professional engineer and professional

3 planner in the state of New Jersey.  I also hold a

4 license in Pennsylvania.

5                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Mele, you have

6 appeared before Board as a planner in New Jersey?

7                MR. MELE:  Yes.  I have appeared

8 before a number of boards in New Jersey, and I've

9 also served on a number of zoning boards and

10 planning boards as a planner and engineer.

11                MR. WEBSTER:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.  I

12 offer Mr. Mele as an expert for this evening.

13                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  He will be

14 testifying as a planner is not an engineer, right?

15                MR. WEBSTER:  Correct.  Mr. Mele, as

16 part of the Remington & Vernick review, and you

17 reviewed the steep slope issues with the site, and I

18 would like you to basically outline what they are,

19 and what we've done to satisfy the County's position

20 on steep slopes.

21                MR. MELE:  Certainly.  The PSE&G team

22 had meet with the professionals and Members of the

23 Board on April 1st at the pre-meeting.  It became

24 apparent that there was a concern with the slope at

25 the rear of the site towards the west.  The site is
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1 currently developed as described in the applications

2 and the documents that have previously been

3 provided.  Primarily to the east and the west side

4 is vacant currently, but in order to provide the

5 upgrade as documented in the application and

6 following the documents, they need to expand the

7 station yard, which encroaches into that steep

8 sloped area, which per the ordinance is anything

9 that exceeds for more than ten feet, a 20-percent

10 slope.  This area exceeds that 20-percent slope.  We

11 are going to need to expand into that area in order

12 to provide the improvements that are part of this

13 application.

14           In support of this waiver request, we

15 provided documentation noting certain things,

16 including the fact that the site has been there for

17 over 90 years.  It's due for an upgrade, and that

18 it's particularly well-suited obviously for the

19 public utility's use.  It cannot be easily

20 relocated, and it's a necessary component of the

21 PSE&G transmission and distribution systems, which

22 extend throughout Bergen and Hudson Counties.

23           The upgrades are going to relieve

24 transmission overloads and shore up power quality

25 and allow for shorter outages.  It serves

Page 23

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1 industrial, commercial and residential customers,

2 11,547 to be exact, nearly 26 volts of amperage on

3 demand.  There are a number of schools and pump

4 stations, and we can go on and on with the details

5 so you get the point.  The upgrades are associated

6 with the Union City Area Network Project, which

7 ultimately provides us greater capacity and

8 reliability to the municipality and County.

9           The upgrades to the site were outlined in

10 the application, and what PSE&G or the applicant is

11 proposing to do is provide a wall that varies

12 between eight feet, and at the peak 21 1/2 feet.

13 This feature will allow us to expand the yard, and

14 will, in fact, stabilize the entire upper portion of

15 the embankment, which is the area most susceptible

16 to erosion due to stormwater runoff.

17           The structural stability of the area is

18 capturing that runoff before the wall on the upper

19 portion of the slope.  It's contained in the

20 municipal system, and thereby, reduces the quality

21 and velocity of the runoff, and therefore, the

22 potential for erosion, and ultimately, that serves

23 the intent of the land use regulation that meets the

24 objectives and goals of the master plan.

25           As everyone knows who's familiar with the
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1 site, the geology there is a significant amount of

2 bedrock.  The soil are not terribly permeable, so

3 this actually will improve the erosion issues, which

4 is one of the objectives.  We have met many times

5 with local officials and community neighbors in this

6 area that are quite familiar with what is being

7 proposed here at this point, and we're actually

8 going to be heard tomorrow night before North

9 Bergen, which is where the site is located, and we

10 have already obtained our soil erosion and sediment

11 control certification for this exact plan.

12           We've made our application to the

13 Department of Community Affairs specifically for

14 this wall, and we were granted approval for it, and

15 with that, following the hearing or discussion on

16 April 1st, we provided the Board professionals with

17 a copy of all of the review letters associated with

18 it, including the wall, renderings of the site, 3D

19 rendering, before-and-after shots.  We provide them

20 with the structural calculations and reports, stump

21 service investigation reports, and as indicated by

22 the attorney, it's quite a bit of documentation in

23 support of this.

24           So in closing, the residents throughout

25 the area will benefit from the equipment upgrade.
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1 The overall project and upgrades to the station will

2 promote the general welfare and public good.  The

3 project is necessary to maintain effectiveness and

4 reliability of the transmission distribution

5 facilities, and the continued consumption of the

6 area has revealed an essential need, and these

7 upgrades fulfill that need.

8           It's my position based on the review of

9 the master plan ordinance, both locally and on a

10 County level that there are no other viable

11 locations for this.  Any negative impacts are

12 significantly outweighed by the positives, and

13 therefore, the waiver should be granted, as it will

14 not substantially be a detriment to the public good,

15 will not substantially impair the intent and

16 purposes of the Hudson County master plan and land

17 development regulations.  Thank you.

18                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Chairman, I don't

19 know if you want to answer questions now or wait

20 until the end, or how you guys want to do it?

21                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Any

22 Commissioners have any question or comments on this

23 witness?

24                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Excuse me, you

25 said you do have the soil conservation approved?
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1                MR. WEBSTER:  Yes, we do.

2                MR. MELE:  The certification we

3 obtained just so you know, Hudson and Passaic

4 certification on February 20, 2015, it's SED No.

5 215-H-3449.

6                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Has that

7 certification been produced to the Planning

8 Department?

9                MR. MELE:  Yes.

10                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Chairman, Members

11 of the Board, the other witness I would like to

12 present to discuss grading and stormwater

13 management, that is your area of concern, I would

14 like to bring Dan Stewart, who is a licensed

15 professional from Stantec Consulting.

16               (The witness is sworn.)

17                MR. CURLEY:  Would you please state

18 your name for the record and spell your last name.

19                MR. STEWART:  My name is Dan Stewart,

20 S-t-e-w-a-r-t.

21                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Stewart, would you

22 give the Board the benefit of your education and

23 training?

24                MR. STEWART:  I have an engineering

25 degree from Chubb University.  I have 12 years of
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1 engineering experience in New Jersey.  My New Jersey

2 PE license, I have that for eight years.

3                MR. WEBSTER:  What is the nature of

4 your day-to-day employment, what do you do for

5 Stantec?

6                MR. STEWART:  I'm an environmental

7 engineer with Stantec.  I work with various utility

8 client and private clients in New Jersey and

9 Pennsylvania.

10                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Chairman, I offer

11 Mr. Stewart as an expert in engineering.

12                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Is he

13 testifying as a soil conservation engineer, or is he

14 a stormwater management engineer also?

15                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Chairman, we also

16 have a number of engineers here to answer whatever

17 engineering questions there are, depending on the

18 subject matter.  So I've got a systems engineer.

19 I've got a structural engineer.  I've got a civil

20 and environmental engineer.  I've got an electrical

21 engineer.  So depending on the nature of the

22 question, I have got guys to come to talk to you

23 guys about it.  He's going to just talk about the

24 stormwater and runoff.

25                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Okay.  No
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1 problem.

2                MR. WEBSTER:  I assume that you have

3 familiarity with the project.  Can you describe what

4 you've done and the nature of the stormwater issues

5 here?

6                MR. STEWART:  I've been involved

7 since Stantec was involved with the project.  I

8 prepared the grading, the grading and layout plan,

9 and the soil erosion plan, and I prepared the

10 stormwater management drainage plan for the project.

11                MR. WEBSTER:  Can you discuss the

12 proposed stormwater conveyance system and the

13 drainage plans?

14                MR. STEWART:  Yes.  The intent of the

15 stormwater management design was to meet the

16 Township -- that we're below the threshold for New

17 Jersey DEP regulations, we're required to meet

18 because we're less than a quarter acre of new

19 impervious grading, therefore, we are required by

20 the Township to meet their stormwater management

21 requirements, and I've been working with the

22 Township engineer from the beginning of the project.

23           The intent was to minimize the increase in

24 stormwater runoff and minimize because the

25 vegetation at the site was limited to outside of the
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1 station proper due to equipment and electrical

2 equipment.  There wasn't a large amount of

3 vegetation we were able to plant on the property to

4 reduce stormwater runoff.  As John mentioned, the

5 depth of the bedrock is a challenge on the site and

6 the steep grade of the site.  Therefore, we were

7 limited to the amount of stormwater techniques to

8 apply to the site.

9           We analyzed infiltration.  We had a

10 geotechnical report conducted to analyze the

11 infiltration option of the site, and it was proven

12 that it was unsafe to infiltrate the site due to the

13 steep slope.  We have runoff on the bottom of the

14 slope.  Also, there is only a limited amount of

15 overburdened, graded bedrock.  Therefore, we

16 proposed three stormwater inlets over the retaining

17 wall, which will capture runoff leaving the

18 substation proper.

19           The stormwater entering the inlets will

20 then travel down the slope and connect to the

21 Township provided municipal sewer at that location.

22 The Township engineer agreed that that was the most

23 feasible option for the site.  The roof runoff of

24 the site will be connected to those inlets as well,

25 and it will flow down through the roof drains in the
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1 splash block and flow to the inlets and onto the

2 sewer connection down to Paterson Plank Road.  There

3 is a nominal increase that the Township engineer

4 noted on the site.

5           The vegetation plan and landscape

6 management plan will lay out the proposed vegetation

7 on the property, but not within the areas of the

8 slope.

9                MR. WEBSTER:  Thank you.

10 Mr. Chairman, I have no additional witnesses for my

11 case in chief.  However, as stated, if there are any

12 questions, I do have a number of professionals here

13 to answer all of your questions.

14                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Does the

15 engineer have any comments or questions?

16                MR. CRAY:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

17 I'll address my review letter of April 10, 2015.

18 The applicant's team came in was mentioned at the

19 review committee meeting, and they had provided a

20 lot of information with the initial submission, and

21 they shared information about what they have been

22 dealing with in the Township for a while, so they

23 shared that information as well as the Soil

24 Conservation District, and the DCA.

25           So all of the questions have been answered
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1 since then.  The documentation they have is on the

2 record.  So my review letter, much of what is there,

3 the applicant's testimony has already covered.  The

4 only additional traffic will be short-term for the

5 construction phase.  There won't be any long-term

6 when the project is done, any additional traffic.

7 In the short-term, they will be obtaining a permit

8 from the County.  They have already consulted with

9 the County engineer's office, and they will continue

10 to with things like maintenance and protection of

11 traffic on Paterson Plank and pedestrian movement

12 through the construction phase.

13           And that's what we're referring to as the

14 panhandle, which is only the part to the right of

15 that drawing that actually comes to Paterson Plank.

16 Everything else is on municipal frontage, dump bags

17 and a sewer pipe.  The drainage goes to the North

18 Bergen Municipal Utilities Authority combined sewer,

19 so it does not go to the County System, so while we

20 acknowledge the calculations, and there is no impact

21 to the County system.  So that covers drainage.

22           There's no changes to the County's

23 right-of-way, and I mentioned traffic, and they will

24 continue to deal with the County engineer's office

25 for the construction phase perspective.
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1           With regards to the steep slope waiver, we

2 wanted additional documentation for the waiver

3 request.  So with engineering and geotechnical

4 reports, and I believe the April 6, 2015 letter from

5 PSE&G outline and allow justification which I find

6 to be consistent with what is the County ordinance

7 and regulations for the justification.  So I think

8 it's suitable for the Board's consideration of that

9 waiver request at this time.

10           To the Division of Planning as far as

11 their review letter of April 10, 2015, with regards

12 to request for green techniques, if there are

13 further questions about that, I defer to Planning

14 regarding that document.

15           That's it, Mr. Chairman.  We don't have

16 any remaining questions from an engineering

17 perspective.  It's the steep slope waiver and the

18 request for the waiver for the green techniques.

19                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  And the

20 Engineering department concurs with the consulting

21 engineer's comments.  Prior to the site plan review

22 meeting, PSE&G come in and met with the Engineering

23 department, a traffic engineer, permitting engineer.

24 They know the County permits that they need.  As far

25 as traffic control in the County right-of-way, that
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1 they maintain pedestrian access.  We have no further

2 comments.

3                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Have you asked

4 them for a traffic study or traffic problems?

5 Because when they bring the equipment, 5th Avenue is

6 a one-way street, a very narrow street.

7                MR. WEBSTER:  We're working with the

8 Town of North Bergen.  They have traffic control

9 plans.  I think they may have actually made the

10 application.  We are working with them.  We'll make

11 sure and the department of engineering in the City

12 of North Bergen will make sure that there is no

13 impact to pedestrians, and to the extent that we

14 come to any reasonable obstacle.

15                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  And how long

16 will it take for it to be completed?

17                MR. WEBSTER:  Twelve months, twelve

18 months, one year.

19                MS. FERRARA:  I'll address comments

20 in the Division of Planning's letter.  One of the

21 things is that the steep slope has been discussed.

22 I concur with Mr. Cray's assessment.  I think this

23 applicant submitted enough documentation to warrant

24 a steep slope waiver, as well as the applicant

25 during our technical review committee has agreed to
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1 comply with one green technique, native landscaping,

2 but as they said it is difficult meet to the second

3 green technique due to nature of the site.  It is an

4 electrical substation, and many of our green

5 techniques have been waived if it's not compatible

6 with the current use proposed, so I believe the

7 applicant is also seeking with waiver from the green

8 technique?

9                MR. WEBSTER:  Yes.

10                MS. FERRARA:  So I would recommend to

11 the Board that that waiver also be considered and

12 approved.  The applicant is not required because

13 it's less than 25 feet of frontage to meet our shade

14 tree, so there is not requirement.  But we do ask

15 the applicant to provide us with, noting the letter,

16 a copy of the utilities plan easement you have with

17 the adjacent property?

18                MR. WEBSTER:  Yes, we will do that.

19                MS. FERRARA:  That is a condition of

20 approval.

21                MR. WEBSTER:  Yes.

22                MS. FERRARA:  That's all we have.

23                MR. WEBSTER:  We are comfortable

24 having that be a condition, subject to approval.

25                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Thank you.
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1                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I have a

2 question, Mr. Chairman.  Do you know if the upgrade

3 has already begin?

4                MR. WEBSTER:  No.  There is some

5 pre-site work that's begun on the site preparing.

6 Construction of the project has not begun.

7                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  One other

8 question, how close is your closest residential

9 neighbor?

10                MR. WEBSTER:  It's adjacent.

11                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Within maybe

12 50 feet?

13                MR. WEBSTER:  Forty feet.

14                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Is that an

15 apartment building?

16                MR. WEBSTER:  It's a regular house.

17 This is North Bergen.  There are pretty tight

18 streets and pretty tight properties.

19                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo,

20 that's one of the reasons we wanted an easement, so

21 we understand that they have secured the homeowner's

22 property and we wanted to make sure for our records

23 that they have sought an easements to use

24 homeowner's property to access their site.

25                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Thank you.
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1                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Commissioner

2 Hernandez.

3                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  In this area

4 you mentioned that you will have additional traffic,

5 I know that area, so there is no accidents and no

6 property damage around there.  That's my concern.  I

7 usually you know, I see accidents happen because

8 that street is so tight.  So you're working there

9 for 12 months.  I'm thinking about the school is

10 three blocks away from this.

11                MR. WEBSTER:  So Commissioner, during

12 the construction period --

13                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  And I don't

14 think you have a crossing person, a crossing guard,

15 and I'm thinking about the school's impact.

16                MR. WEBSTER:  The facility is not a

17 manned facility, so once its built, it is largely

18 unmanned.  There is maintenance, and that's one or

19 two trucks a day.  It's not substantial.  During the

20 construction phase at that construction site, we

21 will take all reasonable precautions to work the

22 Department of Engineering along with the County and

23 the municipality to make sure that all the

24 safeguards, all safety protocols are in place.

25                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Is there a
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1 guarantee?

2                MR. WEBSTER:  I guarantee that we

3 will comply with all of the requirements of the

4 County and municipality with respect to the safety

5 protocols.

6                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez,

7 the applicant is also working in conjunction with

8 the Township of North Bergen, and if there is a

9 concern about the construction and the traffic

10 impact on Grand, that is not a County road.  That

11 would really be questions for the municipality and

12 concerns that they are addressing with North Bergen.

13           In terms of impact to Paterson Plank, I

14 believe Mr. Cray has discussed.  I think that we are

15 satisfied that the temporary construction will not

16 be a detriment during the 12 months, that they have

17 controls in place and arrangements with our

18 engineering department to work that out.

19                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Thank you.

20                MR. WEBSTER:  Thank you,

21 Commissioner.

22                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Any other

23 questions?  I have only one question.  During the

24 construction will a structural engineer on the steep

25 slope be available on the property, and are you
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1 going to do any blasting, or how are you going to

2 move whatever soils?

3                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Chairman, I'm going

4 to bring up my structural engineer to address that.

5                MR. MEST:  Yes.  My name is Michael

6 Mest, M-e-s-t.  I'm a structural engineer.

7               (The witness is sworn.)

8                MR. CURLEY:  Would you please state

9 your name for the record and spell your last name.

10                MR. MEST:  My name is Michael Mest,

11 M-e-s-t.

12                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Mest, would you

13 give the Board the benefit of your education,

14 training and employment so they can qualify you as

15 an expect structural engineer?

16                MR. MEST:  Absolutely.  I am a

17 licensed engineer in the state of New Jersey.  I

18 have a bachelor of civil engineering from the

19 University of Pittsburgh.  I've been in the industry

20 for 14 years, acting as a structural engineer in the

21 power district.

22                MR. WEBSTER:  Mr. Chairman, I offer

23 him as an expert in structural engineering.

24                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Have you

25 testified in front of such a Board before?
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1                MR. MEST:  No, I have not.

2                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Anybody have

3 any questions of him regarding the qualifications?

4 Okay, proceed.

5                MR. MEST:  Yes.  The likely scenario

6 is that we will encounter some rock when installing

7 the underground foundation.  Blasting may be

8 necessary.  We won't know that until we dig in the

9 ground.  I can tell you that all of the lesser,

10 non-destructive methods of removing the rock will be

11 considered before any blasting.  There is vibratory

12 hammer, there is splitting, there is chipping that

13 we'll considered first.  If there would be any

14 blasting, the Board obviously will be notified.  We

15 would obviously hire a professional contractor that

16 would be vetted and meets PSE&G standards.

17                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Because I

18 believe that there's testimony that the site is very

19 close to the residence, and blasting will be

20 definitely harmful.  You're going to use full

21 precautions, and definitely working with North

22 Bergen Township with whatever that is.  As I said

23 before, it's subject to the local board approval,

24 and I know that you are going in front of North

25 Bergen tomorrow?
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1                MR. WEBSTER:  Yes, Mr. Chairman.

2                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  So you're going

3 to get North Bergen approval, and if there is no

4 question regarding you blasting out the rock

5 properly, it's fine.  We don't have any comments

6 from the Board?  Okay.

7                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Have the

8 residents been notified of this project?

9                MR. WEBSTER:  The residents have

10 received the typical 200-foot notice.  We've had at

11 least two, maybe three community meetings, and we

12 have met with the Administration, the Business

13 Administrator.  So everybody in North Bergen is

14 aware of what is going on.

15                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Okay.  If

16 nobody has any question, is there a motion?

17                MS. FERRARA:  On a motion made by

18 Commissioner Holloway.  Second by Commissioner

19 Hernandez.

20           Commissioner Bettinger.

21                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.

22                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

23                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

24                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

25                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.
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1                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

2                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Yes.

3                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

4                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

5                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

6                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Aye.

7                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

8                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Aye.

9                MS. FERRARA:  The motion passes.

10                MR. WEBSTER:  Thank you,

11 Mr. Chairman.  Thank you.

12                MS. FERRARA:  Next item on the agenda

13 2015-19-SP, James Calandra; located at 309 John F.

14 Kennedy Boulevard, Block 75, Lot 13 in Bayonne.

15                MR. CALANDRA:  Good evening.  James

16 Calandra, C-a-l-a-n-d-r-a.  I have an application in

17 for at carport at 309 Kennedy Boulevard.

18               (The witness is sworn.)

19                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Proceed.

20                MR. CALANDRA:  Okay.  309 Kennedy

21 Boulevard, I need a carport in front, a one-car

22 carport, and in the way of the curb cut, there is a

23 tree, and the tree will be removed.  Next to the

24 tree, there is a sidewalk that is a trip hazard,

25 which was noted by one of the inspectors and
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1 Commissioners.  It will be removed.  A new tree will

2 be replanted, and I also will provide another green

3 technique and agreed to install a rain barrel.

4 That's about it.

5                MR. TRIDENTE:  Mr. Chairman, I was

6 out to inspect the site, and as a condition of

7 approval of the municipality, Mr. Calandra was asked

8 to excavate the porch and create sort of a drain.

9 Can you speak on that?  He was asked by the

10 municipality to excavate under the front porch, put

11 in a French drain.

12                MR. CALANDRA:  A tressel drain.

13                MR. TRIDENTE:  He'll have sufficient

14 enough room for an eighteen-by-ten-foot carport to

15 park even a large Suburban if he has to.  He has

16 sufficient space.  He is going to remove the trip

17 hazard as he mentioned.  He does have to remove a

18 large sycamore tree, and he's going to replace

19 adjacent to the property to the curb cut, the trip

20 hazard sidewalk.

21                MR. CALANDRA:  Well, the sidewalk.

22                MR. TRIDENTE:  The sidewalk is a trip

23 hazard, and he's going to put new curb cuts.  So

24 it's seven inches of concrete approximately 4,000

25 PSI.
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1                MR. CALANDRA:  Yep, 4,500.

2                MR. TRIDENTE:  It seemed to be okay.

3                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Has it been

4 approved by the municipal?

5                MR. CALANDRA:  No, we're on this

6 approval.

7                MR. TRIDENTE:  The municipality is

8 waiting for County approval.

9                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I think I saw

10 that in the application.  That was something that

11 they thought we should handle.

12                MR. CALANDRA:  Well, they had a

13 couple of issues with the tressel drainage, and

14 they're saying I need approval from Bayonne

15 municipal utilities, because I need to connect to

16 the sewer where the drain is going to be.  It's a

17 couple of small minor issues.  The number one issue

18 was upon approval from the County.

19                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Thank you.

20                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  I think that a

21 waiver was requested for the rain barrel; is that

22 correct?

23                MR. CALANDRA:  No, I am installing

24 the one rain barrel, but the second technique, and I

25 am planting a red maple, a new tree, to replace
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1 existing tree.  I figured I could get a waiver on

2 other the green technique.

3                MS. FERRARA:  So just for the

4 edification of the Board, the law does not require

5 County to go first, but we have seen in the past

6 suggested when it's just a carport and a curb cut,

7 sometimes the municipalities want the applicant

8 proceed with our Board approval first.

9           In terms of the green techniques, the

10 applicant agreed to put in a rain barrel.  I do

11 believe that we should grant a waiver, but on the

12 second green technique, given the nature of the

13 construction, it's just a curb cut and no real

14 construction that is going on to the housing unit.

15 In terms of shade tree requirement, he actually does

16 not require a tree, he's less than 30 feet, but he

17 is replacing the tree he is removing, once the curb

18 cut is in.

19                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Mr. Calandra,

20 going north about two houses, there is an existing

21 carport, correct?

22                MR. CALANDRA:  Yes.

23                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  That was my

24 question, are there any other carports in the area?

25                MR. CALANDRA:  I know there's I think

Page 45

Veritext Legal Solutions
800-227-8440 973-410-4040



1 one or two houses down, there is one.  There is a

2 couple on the block as you go north, there are two

3 or three.

4                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  The only

5 comment that the Engineer has is the curb detail on

6 the plans, it's a County curb.  When the applicant

7 has his contractor come for the permits, I will have

8 all of the details.  Make sure he follows it.

9                MR. CALANDRA:  Okay.

10                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Any other

11 questions?

12                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Mr. Chairman,

13 is this a one-family or two-family?

14                MR. CALANDRA:  It's a two-family.

15                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Where is it?

16                MR. CALANDRA:  Between 9th and 10th

17 on Kennedy Boulevard, right if you go over to the

18 cafe, it is over there.  There's a bunch of houses

19 and trees.

20                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Okay.

21                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Any questions?

22                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  I'll make a

23 motion to approve.

24                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  I'll second

25 it.
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1                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  This will be

2 subject to the local approvals at Bayonne, and if

3 they don't approve it, this is null and void.

4                MR. CALANDRA:  I understand.  Okay.

5 Thank you then.

6                MS. FERRARA:  On a motion made by

7 Commissioner Choffo.  Second by Commissioner

8 Bettinger.

9           Commissioner Bettinger.

10                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.  I am

11 happy you're replacing the tree.  That is a

12 beautiful tree that you're taking down.

13                MR. CALANDRA:  Yes, it is.  It's an

14 old one.

15                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  I know.  I'm

16 glad you're replacing it.

17                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

18                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

19                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

20                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.

21                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

22                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Aye.

23                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

24                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

25                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.
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1                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Yes.

2                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

3                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Aye.

4                MS. FERRARA:  The motion has passed.

5                MR. TRIDENTE:  Mr. Chairman, for the

6 record I just want to remind the applicant that he

7 needs to call our office for final inspection so I

8 can come out review the work and get my report.

9                MR. CALANDRA:  Yes, I will.  Have a

10 good night.

11                MS. FERRARA:  Next item on the agenda

12 is Applications to be Administratively Approved.

13 Application 2015-15-SP, Sprint Spectrum, LP; located

14 at 1225 John F. Kennedy Boulevard; Block 24, Lot 1

15 in Bayonne.

16           If I may, Chairman, this is just for the

17 edifications of the new Board Members, the reason

18 that we administratively approve communications,

19 wireless communication towers and placement, is that

20 we are under the Federal Telecommunication Act, and

21 they are as-right facilities.  So they have the

22 right to be installed.  They do have to submit to

23 the County and municipalities their plan to review

24 them, and that's why we administratively approve.

25 They don't have to appear at the Board.
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1                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Any questions?

2                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  I'll make a

3 motion to approve.

4                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  I second.

5                MS. FERRARA:  On a motion made by

6 Commissioner Bettinger.  Second by Commissioner

7 Holloway.

8           Commissioner Bettinger.

9                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.

10                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

11                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

12                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

13                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.

14                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

15                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Aye.

16                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

17                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

18                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

19                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Aye.

20                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

21                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Aye.

22                MS. FERRARA:  The motion has passed.

23                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Next item.

24                MS. FERRARA:  The next item on the

25 agenda is applications to be exempt.  Application
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1 2015-12-SP; Application AP HHF SUB, LLC; located at

2 191 Broadway; Block 11703, Lot 1, in Jersey City.

3           On a motion made by Commissioner Choffo.

4 Second by Commissioner Hernandez.

5           Commissioner Bettinger.

6                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Aye.

7                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Choffo.

8                COMMISSIONER CHOFFO:  Aye.

9                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Glembocki.

10                COMMISSIONER GLEMBOCKI:  Yes.

11                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Hernandez.

12                COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ:  Yes.

13                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Holloway.

14                COMMISSIONER HOLLOWAY:  Aye.

15                MS. FERRARA:  Commissioner Kopacz.

16                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Aye.

17                MS. FERRARA:  Chairman Mehta.

18                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Aye.

19                MS. FERRARA:  The motion has passed.

20                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Any old

21 business?

22                MS. FERRARA:  Mr. Chairman, I don't

23 have any old business.

24                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Any new

25 business?
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1                MS. FERRARA:  Mr. Chairman, I don't

2 have any new business.

3                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Motion to

4 adjourn the meeting.

5                FREEHOLDER KOPACZ:  Motion.

6                COMMISSIONER BETTINGER:  Motion.

7                VICE CHAIRMAN MEHTA:  Thank you.

8 Good night.

9               (Whereupon the proceeding is then

10 concluded at 7:43 p.m.)

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1              C E R T I F I C A T I O N

2

3           I, SHARI CATHEY, CCR, RPR, License No.

4 30XI00234700, and Notary Public of the State of New

5 Jersey, hereby certify that the proceedings herein

6 are from the notes taken by me of a Regular Meeting

7 of the Hudson County Planning Board, held on

8 Wednesday, April l5, 2015; and that this is a

9 correct transcript of the same.

10

11

                         <%Signature%>

12                          ___________________________

13                           SHARI CATHEY, CCR, RPR

                          A NOTARY PUBLIC of the

14                           State of New Jersey

                          I.D. No. 2283786

15                           Commission Expires 2/4/17

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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